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Early Market Engagement Questions 

Provision of Open-Source Intelligence (OSINT) 

 

No. 
 

Question 

1 Please confirm if you can provide the level of cover required by the Intellectual Property Office (IPO*) – please see Early Market 
Engagement document. 
 
 

2 Please describe what your solution can provide in relation to our requirements. 
 
 

3 Are there any additional features which your solution offers which we haven’t considered yet that you believe will be beneficial to 
the IPO and the work we want to achieve? 
 
 

4 Please confirm if the IPO would have direct access to periodic software updates. How would this process be managed? 
 
 

5 Please provide details of any support services that a partner could provide in addition to the requirements set out by the IPO, and 
whether these services would be included in the price. 
 
 

6 How much lead time would you require from the date of contract award to the date of service commencement? 

 
 

7 What contract duration would you expect? 

 
 

8 What information, as a minimum, would you require as part of a tender process to enable you to make an informed response/bid? 

 

 

9 Please confirm and detail the cost of providing the minimum solution and detail any multiyear discounts which are available.  
Please also include any discounts linked to payment terms. 

 

 

10 Can you provide product demonstration / test licences? Please detail how these would be provided and for what duration we could 

keep these. 

 

 

11 For those solutions which have a data scraping tool, can you provide a comprehensive list of data sources? 

 

 

12 Please list all procurement frameworks (e.g. Government G-Cloud / CCS) you are listed on, and any/all Resellers who supply your 
services on your behalf, if you are not a part of one of the frameworks mentioned. 

 

 

13 Please add any further information you would consider to be relevant to this RFI. 

 

 

 

  

*IPO is an abbreviation for Intellectual Property Office 

 

Please return your response via the upload feature on Atamis.  


